Freeburn, Vicki

From: Harold Criswell [Harold.Criswell@adhe.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 01:54 PM

To: Freeburn, Vicki

Cc: Shane Broadway; June Morgan

Subject: ADHE ARHEG Report

Attachments: ARHEG Post Grad Report FY2011.xIsx
Vicki,

Pursuant Section XlI. of the Arkansas Health Education Grant Program Rules and Regulations please find attached the
Post-Graduation Report for fiscal 2011.

Below is a copy of Section Xl for your information.

PART Xll: POST-GRADUATION REPORTING REQUIREMENT

The Department is required to compile information, if available, on the location and occupation of each Eligible Grant
Recipient who has completed the course of study. Such information is to be reported to the Arkansas Legislative Council.
Therefore, each Eligible Grant Recipient who completes a course of study (or following graduation of his or her entering
class, whichever shall come first) must report to the Department (Attention: ARHEG Coordinator) by September 15th for
four years following graduation, the following information:

1) Name (and name at time of enrollment if different);

2) Address;

3) Social security number;

4) Participating Institution of enrollment;

5) Year of completion;

6) Occupation;

7) Employer; and

8) Employer’s address.

Thanks

Harold

Harold Criswell

Interim Deputy Director

Arkansas Department of Higher Education
114 E. Capitol Ave.

Little Rock, AR 72201

501-371-2029 (Office)

501-371-2002 (Fax)
harold.criswell@adhe.edu
www.adhe.edu




Graduate Summary

Arkansas Health Education Grant Program (ARHEG)

2007-2011
FIELD TOTAL # OF AR License = OUT-OF-STATE ' ciote-practice  OTHER UNKNowN 70 RETURNING TO
GRADS 2008-11 LICENSE PRACTICE STATE
CH 39 19 20 17 9 13 43.59%
DE 122 78 44 75 25 22 61.48%
OoP 27 16 12 15 1 11 55.56%
oS 18 2 16 3 10 5 16.67%
PO 3 0 0 0 3 0.00%
VT 49 18 31 18 0 31 36.73%
258 133 123 128 45 85 49.61%
DENTAL % RETURNING
LOAN YEAR #GRADUATES IN-STATE OUT-OF-STATE TO STATE
2007-08 18 14 4 77.78%
2008-09 17 16 1 94.12%
2009-10 17 11 6 64.71%
2010-11 17 15 2 88.24%
69 56 13 81.16%
OPTOMETRY #GRADUATES IN-STATE OUT-OF-STATE % RETURNING
LOAN YEAR TO STATE
2009-10 4 4 0 100.00%
2010-11 3 3 0 100.00%
F.June Morgan
DHE/Program Specialist/Financial Aid 05/04/2012



